
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 8:39 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: SL

Steve,

I informed Kris Philip about having to skip out early today and options for the KWA presentation (either move me up on the agenda or scrub the presentation). Kris said it would be best to save discussion of the KWA project for the next all engineer's meeting (later in the fall)...by then, I should have much more technical information to share with staff!

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 335-6122